BALTIMORE MEMORANDUM
HOLISING _
T — To: The Honorable President
Mayor c/o Kar Raﬂdle,
PAULT. GRAZIANO .

Executive Director, HABC i
Commissioner, HCD From: Paul

Members of the Baltimore City Council
utive Secretary

Graziano. Commissioner
Date: March 4, 2008

Re:  City Council Bill 08-0007— Baltimore City Landmark List — W.E.B.
DuBois House

The Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) has reviewed
City Council Bill 08-0007, which was introduced for the purpose of designating
the W.E.B. DuBois House, located at 2302 Montebello Terrace, as a Baltimore
City Historic Landmark.

W.E.B. DuBois was a renowned African American civil rights activist, educator,
and author. He constructed the home in 1939 and owned it until 1950. The
neighborhood association supports the present owner’s request for the
designation.

With these items discussed and resolved, the Department of Housing and
Community Development supports adoption of City Council Bill 08-0007.
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cc: Ms. Angela Gibson
Mr. Demaune Millard
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Balumore Housing reflects the combined efforts of the Housing Authority of Baltimore City and the Baltimore City Department of Housing and Community Development.



